## FLAG COMMITTEE MEETING April 13, 2006 6:00pm VFW

- Present: Randy Povey, Flag Committee Co-Chairman; Dennis Guthrie, Flag Committee Co-Chairman; Sasha Abarca, Secretary; Gail Wood, Rotary; Charlie Trainor, Kiwanis; Carl Anderson, Kiwanis; Rob Erbes, Moose Lodge 323; Michele Payne, Boy Scouts Troop 27; Eric S., Redmond Chamber of Commerce; Tony Burdick, Boy Scouts Troop 27; Cindy Krickhahn, Rotary; Kurt Kaser, Moose Lodge & Smokey Stover
- 600 Randy Povey called meeting to order. Sasha Abarca read the minutes from 2005 meeting-not included on it was the discussion about happenings on Highland & Glacier concerning new construction.
- 603 Estimated \$3800 in treasury. Went over display days for 2006 \*note-referr to display day sign up sheet.
- 606 Back to treasury: \$3580.74 in fund. \$1040.00 to Allen today for deposit, but there are still orders to go out.
- 608 Discussed more volunteers. Possible Soroptomas help w/ Veteran's Day display. Problem on display days is the fall on working days more often than not. Need to get community more involved-possibly run newspaper ads a few days before. Sasha has contacts for OYCP (military school) who would be interested in helping on Saturday/Sunday displays.
- 614 Discussed responsibility of the organization in charge for display to make the call to do or not to do the display in case of bad weather. Also their responsible for finding a truck & driver w/ CDL if using Eberhard's truck.
- 615 Thank You: Eric from Redmond Chamber-found LOTS of poles. 500 donated from Parr & suppliers.
- \*\*\*Sunfest 2006\*\*\* July 14th & 15th (Sat/Sun) a great place to be selling flags.

New flags & order forms-LOTS!! Time frame to receive flags discussed. New format for order forms-one that works best for everyone. Cindy from Rotary taking over the new flag project for the time being. 'Our Personal Touch' does embroidering, Randy puts them on poles.

- 626 Adding to brochure: brand new flags can be found on Evergreen and to check on next display day for them. If address is put on order form the Rotary sends back the certificate to the consumer. Also, wrong ID#. Needs to be corrected to Rotary tax ID# 951056194. Cindy to contact Sandy Philips @ Gordon Welborn's office regarding process of flag ordering.
- 631 Web Site discussion. Rotary has web designer they will ask him if he's interested in helping. Dennis will do some checking too. John Berry @ Spokesman maybe- (Eric checking). Everyone will check their resources.
- 635 Work Parties: Randy suggests sometime in May, Saturday's have worked well. Memorial Day 5/29 is the first display day. 5/13-no, Mother's Day. 5/20-no, Armed Forces Day. Randy proposed May 6th @ 8am, Les Schwab. Ok'd by everyone. Chamber will send out notice on the 3rd for help w/ Randy as contact person. Need to stain/seal new poles-Eric calling Denfeld/Parr to see if donation possible if sealer is needed. Poles can be stored @ Randy's. Possible treating by Woodgrain Millwork in Prineville 416-4343.
- 651 Gun Club 'Blue Star Shoot' possibly selling flags. Need flags for show-Dennis handling.

Marca

655 Record keeping for retired flags/current flags needs improved. VFW has an area for proper flag retiring. Discussed non-supporters of the flags. Flag Display is in good standing w/ City of Redmond, current holes are placed in accordance of ordinances & grandfathered in.

7D' Being no other business meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully Submitted: Sasha Abarca, Secretary